
 Democratic Services 
White Cliffs Business Park 
Dover 
Kent  CT16 3PJ 
 
Telephone: (01304) 821199 
Fax: (01304) 872452 
DX: 6312 
Minicom: (01304) 820115 
Website: www.dover.gov.uk 
e-mail: democraticservices 
 @dover.gov.uk 

 
 
 

20 February 2013 
 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a meeting of the REGULATORY COMMITTEE will be 
held in the  at these Offices on Tuesday 26 February 2013 at 9.40 am, or upon the rising of 
the Licensing Committee whichever is the later, when the following business will be 
transacted.  
 
Members of the public who require further information are asked to contact Rebecca Brough 
on (01304) 872304 or by e-mail at rebeccabrough@dover.gov.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Chief Executive  
 

Regulatory Committee Membership: 
 
Councillor B W Butcher (Chairman) 
Councillor P S Le Chevalier (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor S C Manion 
Councillor J M Smith 
Councillor R J Thompson 

 

 
AGENDA 
 

1 APOLOGIES   
 

2 APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

 To note appointment of Substitute Members.  
 

3 DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 

 To receive any declarations of interest from Members in respect of business to be 
transacted on the agenda.  
 

Public Document Pack



Where a Member has a new or registered Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) in a 
matter under consideration they must disclose that they have an interest and, 
unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance that the DPI is a 'Sensitive 
Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting.  The Member must 
withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any matter 
in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or 
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting 
them to do so.  If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware 
that they have a DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, 
subject to any dispensations, withdraw from the meeting. 
 
Where a Member is declaring an Other Significant Interest (OSI) they must also 
disclose the interest and explain the nature of the interest at the meeting.  The 
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the 
consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and must not 
participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been 
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the 
public are permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering 
questions or giving evidence relating to the matter.  In the later case, the Member 
may only participate on the same basis as a member of the public and cannot 
participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting in accordance with the Council's procedure rules.  
 

4 MINUTES  (Pages 4 - 6) 
 

 To confirm the attached Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 
20 November 2012.  
 

5 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 
APPLICATION TO LICENCE VEHICLES OUTSIDE OF POLICY GUIDELINES - 
MR D SAUNDERS  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

 To consider the attached report of the Licensing Team Leader.  
 

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  (Pages 13 - 14) 
 

 The recommendation is attached. 
 
MATTER WHICH THE MANAGEMENT TEAM SUGGESTS SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE AS THE REPORT CONTAINS EXEMPT 
INFORMATION AS DEFINED WITHIN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS INDICATED AND IN RESPECT OF WHICH 
THE PROPER OFFICER CONSIDERS THAT THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN 
MAINTAINING THE EXEMPTION OUTWEIGHS THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN 
DISCLOSING THE INFORMATION  
 

7 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 
APPLICATION FOR A DRIVER'S LICENCE  (Pages 15 - 33) 
 

 To consider the attached report of the Licensing Team Leader.  
 

 
 
 
 



Access to Meetings and Information 
 

• Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council, its 
Committees and Sub-Committees.  You may remain present throughout them except 
during the consideration of exempt or confidential information. 

 

• All meetings are held at the Council Offices, Whitfield unless otherwise indicated on 
the front page of the agenda.  There is disabled access via the Council Chamber 
entrance and a disabled toilet is available in the foyer.  In addition, there is a PA 
system and hearing loop within the Council Chamber. 

 

• Agenda papers are published five clear working days before the meeting.  
Alternatively, a limited supply of agendas will be available at the meeting, free of 
charge, and all agendas, reports and minutes can be viewed and downloaded from 
our website www.dover.gov.uk.  Minutes are normally published within five working 
days of each meeting.  All agenda papers and minutes are available for public 
inspection for a period of six years from the date of the meeting.  Basic translations of 
specific reports and the Minutes are available on request in 12 different languages. 

 

• If you require any further information about the contents of this agenda or your right 
to gain access to information held by the Council please contact Rebecca Brough, 
Team Leader - Democratic Support, telephone: (01304) 872304 or email: 
rebeccabrough@dover.gov.uk for details. 

 

Large print copies of this agenda can be supplied on request. 
 

 



�

�������� 	
� ���� ������� 	
� �������������	
 ��������� ����� ��� ���� �	������
�

����������
�����	���������������	���������������� !�����
�
"������#�
�
��������#� �	������	��$���$�������

�
�	������	��#�� %�������	��

"�%�&������������
'���%�����
(�'���	�)�	��
�

�

�����#� %���	��%	�����	��
&�������������&������
&���������

�����
�����&������*�+��	�������%�))	���
+��	�������%���������

�����
�

��,� -"�&�./0%��
�
������1�����	��)	�	����
	��������� �
�

��!� +0�&-(-�/����2�/��0(0%���
�
�	������	��"�%�&������������������������������%���
������/�������������������	���3�
��� ����	�� 	
� ���� ������ ��	������� �� �	������� 1���� ���� �	�)���� 
	�� ���� (	����
��������-��	�����	� �
�

��4� �/�5�0%��
�
���� �	���������	�� 	
� ���� �������� 	
� ���� ������� ����� 	�� �3� ���	���� ����� 1���
��
������������������6�������� �
�

��7� 200%�-�+��8-(.0%����9:�,��
�
����&�������������&������)��������� ���� ��)	���	��2������������������9:�, ��
���� �	�)����� ����� 	
� 
����� ����� 1����� ������ 1���� �	� �������� 1���� ������� 
	��
�����)������������	������������
���������������1����)�	)�������� ��
�
(0%�&;0+#�� <�=� ���������2���������������
	�����9:�,��������	������

-���6���������9�����))�	��� ��
�
� � <�=� ������������������)�����)�������������������������
����

1���� ���� ��� ��� �))�	)������ ���������� �������
�����)�������	
�;-�����������������������;-����������
1����������	�������
��������������������������� ���

�
� � <�=� ���������
���������	)��������	����	����	�	���������

����������������1���	������������
	��
���������)	������
��� ������ 1����� ���� �	������ 1��� �1������ 
	��
.	��������� �������� ���� ��� ���� �	�� ����� )	�������
�	�������
��������������������� �

�
� � <�=� ���������	������	���>�����	����?����������	�����
����

���� ������� ��� ��������� �	� ���� +�����	�� 	
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item No 4

4



0����	������ ���� �	�)	����� -������ ��� �	��������	��
1���� ���� +�����	�� 	
� 2�������� 8	����� ����
�	������� �

�
��3� &��-&� .�;0(��0��� <�/%�0&&-�0�5%� "(�;/%/��%=� -��� ��74� *�

-""&/�-�/���2�(�&/;0(/0+��-@/�-+;0(�/%/�.�*�"8�0�/@��-(%��
�
����&�������������&��������
	����������	����������������(�������	��	
�"�	���6�
����������))����� 
	��)�������	�� �	�)���������������)�����)�	�	���� �������������
	������������������	
�	���1	�	
������������� ��
�
�����	��������1����������������������1����	�������1��������������	���	������	
�
������)���������������1����	�����������������)�����1	����	�����������������A�������
���1 � ���� �	�)���� ����� )�	������ ������)������ �������>�� �������� ����� ���� 	��*
1�������	��
����1���,�B�������1����� 4���)��
	����	�� ��
�
���(�������	�����������������1���������� �	����	�������� ����������A����������1����
��������	���������)������������	��)�	������	�����������������	������	������	������
�
���� �))������	�� 1��� ���������
�� � ���� ���������� 1����� 1���� ����������� ����
����
�������� ������������	�����1���1����
������1����)�������������1����
������1����
�6���*��������������	�������)��>�������	����	��	�)������ �
�
�����	��������1������1��	��	������������))������	� �5)	�����	�����������%���	��
%	�����	�����������������������������������	��������	�������	�����A��)	�������������
�

����	
��������	��
�	���� ����(�������	��1���
�������������������������������������	�
�))���������	��������������	� ��
�
(0%�&;0+#�� ����� �����))������	�� �	�)����������������	��)������� ���������

����� ��������� 	)������� ��� "�	���6� ����� ��� ��
����� 	�� ����
�	����� 	
� ��
���� ���� �	� �	������ 	���� ���� ��)���� 	�� ����
������A�����������	� ��

�
<�	������	��"�%�&������������������	�������1�������������������������	��	
����������
%���
������/��������1������1�
�	�������������
	�������	���������	��	
���������� =�
�

���� &��-&� .�;0(��0��� <�/%�0&&-�0�5%� "(�;/%/��%=� -��� ��74� *�
-""&/�-�/��� 2�(� &/;0(/0+� �-@/� -+;0(�/%/�.� *� +�;0(� �8/�0� �&/22�
�-(%��
�
����&�������������&��������
	����������	����������������%�����	
�+	����������
���

� ����� ���� �))����� 
	�� )�������	�� �	� )����� �������� ��)����� )�	�	���� ����
���������	������������������	
�	�������������� ��
�
���� �	�������� 1��� ����� �������� ����� ������ 1��� �	� ������ 1���� ���� ������ 	��
�	������	
�������)���������������1����	�����������������)�����1	����	�����������
������A����������1 ������	�)���������)�	������������)�������������>���������������
����	��*1�������	��
����1���,�B�������1����� 4���)��
	����	�� �
�
���%��>������)������������%������ ��
	����������	����������������1�����������	�
���	������������������A����������1�������%��������	������	���������)������������	��
)�	������	����������� ���
�
�����	��������1������1��	��	������������))������	� �5)	�����	�����������%���	��
%	�����	�����������������������������������	��������	�������	�����A��)	�������������

5



�

����	
��������	��
�	���� ����%��>���1���
�����������������������%������������������
�	��))���������	��������������	� ��
�
(0%�&;0+#� ����� �����))������	�� �	�)����������������	��)������� ���������

����� ��������� ��� +	���� ������ ���

�� ����� ��� ��
����� 	�� ����
�	����� 	
� ��
���� ���� �	� �	������ 	���� ���� ��)���� 	�� ����
������A�����������	� �

�
9��� 0@�&5%/����2��80�"(0%%�-�+�"5$&/���

�
/��1���)�	)	��������	������	��"�%�&���������������������	����������
�
(0%�&;0+#� ������������%����	�����<-=<,=�	
� ����&	����.	���������-���

��7��� ���� )������ ��� �6������� 
�	�� ���� ������� 
	�� ����
����������	
� �������������	�� �����	����� ����� ���� ������ �	�
��� �	��������� ���	���� ���� ��>���� �����	����� 	
� �6��)��
��
	�����	�������
��������)�����)�����	
�"����/�	
�%��������
��-�	
�����-�� ��

�
9��� &��-&� .�;0(��0��� <�/%�0&&-�0�5%� "(�;/%/��%=� -��� ��74� *�

-""&/�-�/���2�(�-�+(/;0(A%�&/�0��0��
�
���� �	�������� �	��������� ���� ��)	��� 	
� ���� &�������� ����� &������ 	�� ���
�))������	�� 
	�� �� '	���� 8��>���� �������:"������� 8���� +������� &������� 1����� ��
��������� (��	���� $������ <�($=� ����>� ���� �����	���� �� ������� 	
� )����	���
�	������	��������1��������������	�����������	������	������))������A���������������	��	���
�� �������� �	� ������ �� ��6�� ��� ���� +	���� +������� � ���� �))������A�� ������� ��������
�	�
����������	

�������������	�������($������	���� ��
�
/�� ���	������� 1���� ���� �))�	���� )�	������� �������� 	

����� ���� �))������� ����
	))	�������� �	� )������� ��������� �	�������� ���� �������������� ����	������ ����
�	������	�� � ���� %��*�	�������� 1������1� �	� �	������� ���� ������	�� ���� �)	��
�����������������������%���	��%	�����	���6)������������������������������������
���������	���	������	���!��C�!��	
�����&	����.	���������<����������	���"�	����	��=�
-�����74��������	�������)����	
������	�����A��)	�������������
�������)�	)���)���	���
�����	1�������������	�	

������	�����	�� ��
�
(0%�&;0+#� ����� ������ ������ �	� ���� ��������� ������� � ��� ���1� 	
� ����

����� ���)���� ������ ���� �	������	��� ���� ��>��� ���	�
�	���������	�� ���� �))������A�� )���	���� �������������� ��� ����
�����	
������	������	������'	����8��>����������������"�������
8����+�����A��������������������
	����)���	��	
��1������	�����
������	�������1���������	�����A��)	���� �

�
�
���������������������� �!��� �

6



Dover District Council 

Subject: LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) 
ACT 1976 – APPLICATION TO LICENCE VEHICLES OUTSIDE 
OF POLICY GUIDELINES – MR D SAUNDERS 

Meeting and Date: Regulatory Committee – 26 February 2013 

Report of: John Newcombe, Licensing Team Leader 

Classification: Unrestricted 

Purpose of the report: To consider extending approval for the licensing of two Private 
Hire Vehicles outside of policy guidelines 

Recommendation: That the Committee determine the application 

  
 

1. Summary 

1.1 At the meeting of the Regulatory Committee on 9 August 2012 it was resolved to 
approve, for a trial period of 6 months, a Private Hire Vehicle licence for a Smart 
‘fortwo’ coupe YF59 EZJ.  At the meeting of the Regulatory Committee on 
18 September 2012 a second, similar vehicle was granted a Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence for the same trial period of 6 months. Both vehicles were also granted 
permission to carry the logo ‘Cabfor1’ as part of the branding for the company. The 
Committee resolved to review the decision in 6 months time, a period which has now 
passed. 

2. Introduction and Background  

2.1 The regulation of Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicles is a statutory duty of the 
Council under the provisions of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. 

2.2 This Council has a policy stating that:  

Any vehicle licensed for use as a hackney carriage or private hire 
vehicle must:  

 1.  Have an engine capacity of not less than 1500 cc.  

 2.  Have at least four doors and be of sufficient size to 
accommodate at least four and up to eight passengers. The 
minimum dimensions for any single seat shall be 18 inches (46 
cm) wide measured from side to side and 12 inches (30 cm) 
from front to back. There shall be a minimum of 12 inches (30 
cm) legroom.  

 3. Be fitted with sufficient seatbelts for the number of persons it 
will be licensed to carry.  

 4. Have adequate storage for the luggage for the number of 
persons it will be licensed to carry. 

2.3 In addition, the last page of the Council’s current policy also states that: 

Agenda Item No 5

7



Advertising  

No advertising material, letter headings or other stationary, or any 
business name used by the operator, shall include the words "taxi" or 
"cab" whether in the singular or plural and whether they form part of 
another word or not, unless the vehicle used is a licensed Hackney 
Carriage.  

2.4 The policy also states “applicants wishing to licence vehicles outside of the policy 
should show sufficient reason for the Council to deviate from agreed policy”.  

2.5 The Committee resolved to approve the licences subject to a review after a period of 
6 months (Appendices A & B). 

2.6 Officers can advise that there have been no problems, by way of complaint or 
otherwise, with the operation of the two vehicles during the initial trial period of 6 
months. 

3. Identification of Options 

3.1 The Committee is asked to review the matter and further decide about these 
licences.  The options are:   

 (a) To extend the approval for the licensing of these two Private Hire Vehicles 
notwithstanding that this would be a deviation from existing policy; or 

 (b) To reject the extension of approval for the Private Hire Vehicle licences.  

4. Evaluation of Options 

4.1 To evaluate these options: 

 (a) There have been no problems, by way of complaint or otherwise, with the 
operation of the two vehicles during the initial trial period of 6 months. 

 (b)  This option is not recommended by Officers as there have been no problems 
during the trial period.  

5. Resource Implications 

5.1 There are no resource implications arising from this report. 

6. Appendices 

Appendix A – Minutes from Regulatory Committee 9 August 2012  

Appendix B – Minutes from Regulatory Committee 18 September 2012 

7. Background Papers 

 Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy 

 

Contact Officer: John Newcombe, Licensing Team Leader 

8



 Minutes of the meeting of the REGULATORY Committee held at the Council 
Offices, Whitfield on Tuesday 9 August 2012 at 9.30 am. 

 Present: 

 Chairman: Councillor B W Butcher  

 Councillors:  P S Le Chevalier 
  J M Smith 
  R J Thompson 

 Also Present: Mr D Saunders 
  Mrs Gasking 

 Officers: Senior Solicitor  
  Licensing Team Leader 
  Team Leader – Democratic Support 

168 APOLOGIES

 There were no apologies for absence received.  

169 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

 There were no declarations of interest received from Members.  

170 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 –
APPLICATION TO LICENCE VEHICLE OUTSIDE OF POLICY GUIDELINES – MR 
SAUNDERS

 The Licensing Team Leader informed the Committee that Mr D Saunders had 
applied for permission to licence a Smart 'Fourtwo' coupe (RJ58 CHD) as a Private 
Hire Vehicle.

 The vehicle was outside the current policy guidelines by reason that:  

  It had an engine capacity of less than 1500cc; and  

  It did not have at least four doors and was not of sufficient size to 
accommodate at least four passengers.  

 The Committee adjourned to inspect the vehicle accompanied by the applicant 
(Mr Saunders) and officers.  On reconvening, the Licensing Team Leader reminded 
the Committee that in the event it was minded to approve the application, it would 
only be approving a licence for a specific vehicle and not authorising any change in 
policy.

 In accordance with the approved procedure the applicant withdrew from the meeting 
to permit the Committee to consider its decision.  Upon resuming the meeting it was 

 RESOLVED: That, not withstanding the Council's current policy guidelines: 

   (a) That Mr Saunders be granted a Private Hire vehicle 
licence in respect of a Smart 'Fourtwo' coupe (RJ58 
CHD) for a period of 6 months.  

APPENDIX A

9



   (b) That the Private Hire Licence be reviewed by the 
Regulatory Committee in 6 months time from the date 
of the commencement of the licence.  

 The meeting ended at 10.15 am. 

10



 Minutes of the meeting of the REGULATORY Committee held at the Council 
Offices, Whitfield on Tuesday 18 September 2012 at 10.00 am. 

 Present: 

 Chairman: Councillor B W Butcher  

 Councillors:  J M Smith 
  R J Thompson 

 Also Present: Mr J Shepherd 
  Mr D K Lamb 
  Mr D Saunders 

 Officers: Senior Solicitor  
  Licensing Team Leader 
  Team Leader – Democratic Support 

190 APOLOGIES

 An apology for absence was received from Councillor P S Le Chevalier.  

191 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

 There were no declarations of interest received from Members.  

194 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 –
APPLICATION TO LICENCE VEHICLE OUTSIDE OF POLICY GUIDELINES –
MR D SAUNDERS

 The Licensing Team Leader informed the Committee that Mr D Saunders had 
applied for permission to licence a Smart 'Fortwo' coupe (YF59 EZJ) as a Private 
Hire Vehicle.

 The vehicle was outside the current policy guidelines by reason that:  

  It had an engine capacity of less than 1500cc; and  

  It did not have at least four doors and was not of sufficient size to 
accommodate at least four passengers.  

 It was noted that Mr D Saunders had previously been granted permission by the 
Committee at its meeting held on 9 August 2012 to licence a similar vehicle for a 
period of six months.   

 It was emphasised that in the event the Committee was minded to approve the 
application, it would only be approving a licence for a specific vehicle and not 
authorising any change in policy. 

 There was a further related application to licence vehicles YF59 EZJ and RJ58 CHD 
for the use of the word 'cab' as part of the sign writing on the vehicle as part of the 
'Cab for 1' company branding and also for wider use in the company's branding and 
promotional material.  This was outside of the current policy which restricted the use 
of the words 'cab', 'taxi' and 'for hire' on private hire vehicles to avoid confusion 
amongst the general public with hackney carriage vehicles.  This position was 

APPENDIX B

11



consistent with the provisions of Section 64 of the Transport Act 1980 and Section 
48(1)(a) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and the 
Committee was advised that if it was minded to deviate from the existing policy in 
this instance it would still need to ensure that any decision was consistent with the 
provisions of these Acts.   

 The Licensing Team Leader advised that he had granted temporary permission to 
Mr D Saunders to use the word 'cab' as part of the sign writing on the bodywork of 
vehicle RJ58 CHD pending a decision by the Committee on the matter due to an 
error in the advice originally provided by the Council to the applicant in respect of 
the matter.

 The consensus view of the Committee was that a two seat Smart 'Fortwo' coupe 
was not of such design and appearance that it could lead any person to believe that 
the vehicle was a hackney carriage.  It was felt that the addition of the words 
'pre-book only' as agreed by Mr D Saunders to the sign writing would provide further 
clarification to the public that the vehicle was not 'plying for hire' and could not be 
'flagged down'.  

 RESOLVED: That, not withstanding the Council's current policy guidelines: 

   (a) That Mr Saunders be granted a Private Hire vehicle 
licence in respect of a Smart 'Fourtwo' coupe (YF59 
EZJ) for a period of 6 months.

   (b) That permission be granted for the word 'cab' as part of 
'Cab for 1' to be used on the company's vehicles and 
promotional materials subject to the words 'pre-booked 
only' also being clearly displayed on the vehicle 
bodywork.

   (c) That the Private Hire Licence be reviewed by the 
Regulatory Committee in 6 months time from the date 
of the commencement of the licence. 

 The meeting ended at 10.32 am.  

12



 DOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 REGULATORY COMMITTEE – 26 FEBRUARY 2013 
 
 
 
 
 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

 
 Recommendation 
 
 That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 

excluded from the meeting for the remainder of the business on the grounds that the 
item to be considered involveS the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in the paragraph of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act set out below: 

 
Item Report Paragraph 

Exempt 
Reason 

   
Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 - Application for a 
Drivers Licence 

1 Information relating to any 
individual 
 

   
   
   
   
   
   

 

Agenda Item No 6

13



 

14



Agenda Item No 7

15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Application to Licence Vehicles Outside of Policy Guidelines - Mr D Saunders
	Report - Mr D Saunders - Appendix A
	Report - Mr D Saunders - Appendix B

	6 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	7 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Application for a Driver's Licence
	Appendix A Œ DBS Disclosure
	Appendix B Œ Relevance of Convictions Policy
	Appendix C Œ Letter from Mr Down
	Appendix D Œ Application form & DVLA Licence Copy
	Procedure for Hearings


